
From: Donovan, Dominica (BOS)
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Cc: Barnes, Bill (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS)
Subject: RE: November 2022 Election, Status of Ballot Measures as of July 11, 2022
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 12:53:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Clerk Staff,
 
Can you please add Supervisor Stefani as a co-sponsor to File No. 220535?
 
Thanks so much,
 
 
 
-----------
Dominica Donovan
Legislative Aide, District 2
 

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 4:02 PM
To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>; BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-
legislative_aides@sfgov.org>; BOS-Legislative Services <bos-legislative_services@sfgov.org>; BOS-
Operations <bos-operations@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>;
Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Quevedo, Bryan (ECN)
<bryan.quevedo@sfgov.org>; Pagan, Lisa (ECN) <lisa.pagan@sfgov.org>; Arvanitidis, Laurel (ECN)
<laurel.arvanitidis@sfgov.org>; Smith, Dylan (ECN) <dylan.smith@sfgov.org>; German, David (TIS)
<david.german@sfgov.org>; Gibson, Lisa (CPC) <lisa.gibson@sfgov.org>; Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC)
<anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; GIVNER, JON (CAT)
<Jon.Givner@sfcityatty.org>; SHEN, ANDREW (CAT) <Andrew.Shen@sfcityatty.org>; TOM,
CHRISTOPHER (CAT) <Christopher.Tom@sfcityatty.org>; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT)
<Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org>; Madland, Sarah (REC) <sarah.madland@sfgov.org>; Martinsen,
Janet (MTA) <Janet.Martinsen@sfmta.com>; Power, Andres (MYR) <andres.power@sfgov.org>;
Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org>; Selby, Matthew (REG)
<matthew.selby@sfgov.org>; Stevens, Peter (REG) <peter.stevens@sfgov.org>; Ramos, Joel (MTA)
<Joel.Ramos@sfmta.com>; Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>; 'April V. Ang'
<ava@hmsassoc.com>; Donovan, Dominica (BOS) <dominica.donovan@sfgov.org>; PEARSON, ANNE
(CAT) <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; Navarrete, Joy (CPC) <joy.navarrete@sfgov.org>; Hickey,
Jacqueline (BOS) <jacqueline.hickey@sfgov.org>
Subject: November 2022 Election, Status of Ballot Measures as of July 11, 2022
 
Attached please find the Status of Ballot Measures for November 8, 2022.
 
Victor Young
Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall., Room 244
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San Francisco CA 94102
phone 415-554-7723    |     fax 415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from
these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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